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LLELTIG ASSTLHTES

6.9.25

City of Mackinac Island

RE: Restoration Plans for each location. Chippewa Hotel and Lilac Hotel

To whom it may concern:
Newkirk Electric's plan for restoration at the Chippewa and Lilac Hotels is as follows:
Chippewa:

Remove approximately a 16” by 30’ slab of concrete on the north side of the building for new
commercial power to Verizon/AT&T. This will be replaced by new finished concrete. | will be working
directly with Roy (Main contact on island) and his subcontractor to make sure this replacement
happens in a timely manner. From removal to replacement, this would be 2 weeks. | will make sure
everything is in line before construction begins.

Lilac:
This site requires hand digging a new conduit from the west side of the Lilac, south to an existing
transformer. Roughly 50’ at a depth to be determined. The digging and fill will happen in 2-3 days.

Area disturbed will be compacted to original conditions. | will make sure everything is in line before
construction begins.

Sincerely,

NEWKIRK ELECTRIC ASSOCIATES, INC

Revin Roon

Project Manager
kmkoon@newkirk-electric.com
231-206-3445
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